

Re: Oeb

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 07:18:47 -0400
Attachments: OEB LTEP Directive Draft_OEB Revisions.docx (24.6 kB); OEB LTEP Directive Draft_Ministry.docx (25.78 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the ministry suggested draft directive as well as what the OEB provided yesterday. Staff are still working through the OEB version so should have comments from folks in the next day or so.

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:04 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Oeb

Yes, we will follow up.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 9:03 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Oeb

Hi. I was expecting to see the oeb product tonight?

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)